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Dear Mr. Ring, f20§
I refer to yours relating to agg;)gt%erations named :

&

Ballyhea and Environs A0330-01
Kilbrin and Environs A0340 - 01
Kiskeam and Environs A0346 - 01
Rathcoole and Environs A0328 - 01 _
Bridesbridge and Environs ~ _A6330-01 A0333
Rochchapel and Environs A0335 - 01
Cecilstown and Environs A0319-01
Milford and Environs A0321 -01
Shanballymore and Environs ~ A0331 - 01
Glantane and Environs A0325 - 01
Kilcorney and Environs A0320 - 01
Ballydesmond and Environs A0326 — 01
Castlemagnier and Environs  A0324 - 01
Dernagree and Environs A0332 - 01
Dromiha and Environs A0329 - 01
Liscarroll and Environs A0323 - 01
Ballynoe and Environs A0343 - 01
Bartlemy and Environs A0339-01
Cullen and Environs A0342 - 01
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Knocknagree and Environs A0344 — f
Lyre and Environs A0334 -4
Meelin and Environs A0337 £ 01
Nadd and Environs A0345 >8]
Freemount and Environs A0336-01 ™

I enclose one original and one copy of revised flow charts for Milford and Dromina
which indicated that no further assessment was required and a copy of the requested
information in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD — ROM..

In the case of Rockchapel a consultant has been engaged to prepare an Appropriate
Assessment of the effects of the discharge on the River Feale. I expect to be in a
position to forward a copy of same to you in one month from this date.

The remaining agglomerations listed above are discharging to the River Blackwater or
tributaries of same. A consultant has been engaged to prepare an Appropriate
Assessment of the effects of the discharges on the River Blackwater. I have requested
the consultant to prioritise the Certificate Plants and he is @ping to complete the
assessment relating to the Certificate Plants by the end ggMarch.
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O
Yours truly, 0&3 3
&
SO
§3, <
. S
Paddy O’ Friel G
Substitute Senior Engineer & A:\\Q

Email: paddy.ofriel@corkcoco.ie 6\0&
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